

Curriculum Vitae
Stephen Bradley C Sci C Chem MRSC
Chartered Scientist, Chartered Chemist and Occupational Hygiene Consultant

Summary of experience

I have over 40 years' industrial experience in the management of occupational health risks. I specialise in the areas of occupational noise and vibration and other occupational hygiene issues.

I am active in my field and I am able to draw on experience of working in a diverse range of industries to assess risks and provide practical advice on exposure and control of occupational health risks. I am owner and principal of Noise and Vibration Ltd, a specialist consultancy service advising employers on the evaluation and control of occupational noise and vibration risks.

I am regularly instructed to provide expert evidence in occupational disease cases.

Contact Details:

Pragma Consulting
2 Beacon Walk
Gringley on the Hill
Doncaster
DN10 4TD

www.pragmaconsulting.net

Tel (01777) 816 506
Mob 07775 505052

stevebradley@pragmaconsulting.net

Professional Qualifications:

Chartered Chemist (1982)
Chartered Scientist (2005)
Environmental Auditor - Institute of Environmental Management and Assessment (1994)
Certificate in Operational Competence in Occupational Hygiene - BEBOH (BIOH) (1991)

Academic Qualifications:

Graduate of the Royal Institute of Chemistry Part 11 (1979)
Graduate of the Royal Institute of Chemistry Part 1 (1977)
Higher National Certificate – Chemistry (1975)
Ordinary National Certificate – Sciences (1973)

Curriculum Vitae
Stephen Bradley C Sci C Chem MRSC
Chartered Scientist, Chartered Chemist and Occupational Hygiene Consultant

Employment Record

2006-date Pragma Consulting – Consultant

Consultant and occupational hygiene specialist. Provision of consultancy services to employers, legal professionals, insurers and representative bodies. Principal areas of activity: health & safety risk management and audit; occupational hygiene investigations; expert witness commissions.

2009-date Noise and Vibration Ltd – Consultant

Consultant providing a complete noise and vibration management service to employers in many sectors including manufacturing and service industries. Service package offered includes measurement, assessment, training, health surveillance, advice and record archiving.

2004-date SB Environmental - Consultant

Consultant and occupational hygiene specialist. Providing consultancy services to employers, legal professionals, insurers and representative bodies. Principal areas of activity: occupational hygiene investigations; environmental assessment, risk assessment; health and safety issues

2003-2004 Environmental Building Solutions Ltd – Technical Director

Director responsible for developing business in Occupational Hygiene, with particular reference to the health of building occupants. Development and provision of services to facilities management, construction, engineering, manufacturing, transport and service industry and other sectors.

1994-2003 Scientifics Ltd - Principal Scientist / Business Manager

Head of a Laboratory providing services in a wide range of disciplines including Occupational Hygiene, Noise and Vibration, Health and Safety Work, Asbestos management, and advice on scientific subjects.

1988-1994 British Rail Scientific Services - Principal Scientific Officer

Section Leader – Occupational Hygiene, Noise & Vibration and Environmental Science team. All aspects of asbestos management including fibre counting, monitoring, identification, surveying.

1986-1988 British Rail Scientific Services – Scientific Officer

Section Leader - Cleaning technology development

1980 – 1986 British Rail Scientific Services - Senior Technical Officer

Environmental scientist carrying out a range of field and laboratory based studies.

1970 - 1980 British Rail Research Department – Research/Technical Officer

Carrying out general research and studies into various aspects of the following disciplines: Occupational Hygiene, Asbestos Management, Forensic Science and Cleaning Technology.